

# Grafton Riding Club Inc



## General Meeting Minutes

3 November 2020

The Royal Hotel – South Grafton

- Meeting Started: 6.45 pm
- Present: Sue Wilson, Ally Murphy, Lee Brown, Sonia George, Wendy B, Greg Huntley, Amy Staff, Rosemary Huntley, Kathy Schofield, Kathy Sullivan
- Apologies: -
- Minutes from previous meeting were read and moved by Lee Brown, seconded by Amy Staff to be true and accurate. Motion Moved
- Business Arising from Previous Minutes
  1. Sonia hasn't had time to forward constitution but will
  2. Ipads / Paperless scoring confirmed for March and June comps – need to confirm 2021 re someone to come down and show us how to use due to current Border closures
  3. Aimee does not need arenas as using Pony Clubs
  4. Next years dates being confirmed – accepted so far

### Correspondence:

<u>In:</u>	<u>Out</u>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Julianna – various park calendar updates</li><li>• Julianna – AGM updates</li><li>• Nominate re paperless scoring tablets confirmed</li><li>• Nominate re Dressage event</li></ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Nominate – paperless scoring</li><li>• Nominate re posting Jacaranda Comp</li><li>• To Aimee confirming use of Dressage arenas in November</li><li>• To Julianna re grants for HPEUG to consider</li></ul>

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Nominate – entries</li> <li>• Wendy – re grants</li> <li>• Mardi Seabrook – re ponies in comp</li> <li>• Mardi Seabrook - re judges for prep and prelim</li> <li>• Julianna – Minutes from AGM</li> <li>• Aimee confirming they no longer needed dressage arenas</li> <li>• Leah Fowles re bringing horse just to ride around on Sunday</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• To All re Jacaranda Dressage Comp x 2</li> <li>• To all re meeting 3 November</li> <li>• To Julianna re 2021 dates</li> <li>• To Julianna re request for things needed for park and GRC from Council – improvements</li> <li>• Draw to competitors and judges (via nominate)</li> <li>• To Nominate requesting to post draw and to hold payment until a week after competition (in case of refunds)</li> <li>• To Leah Fowles advising that was fine so long as she pays on day (day fee and day membership) and signs in</li> </ul> <p style="text-align: center;">-</p>
---	--

• Treasurers Report -

**Grafton Riding Club Inc - Detailed Report**

This report shows reconciled transactions only.

From : 1/07/2019

Account: \*\*\* ALL \*\*\*

To : 30/11/2020

Date	Ref	Notes	Income	Expense	Balance
<b>Income</b>					
<b>Bank Interest</b>					
31/12/2019		Interest HEAD OFFICE	2.00		
30/06/2020		Interest HEAD OFFICE	0.90		
	<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>2.90</b>		<b>2.90</b>
<b>CLUB MEMBERSHIP</b>					
3/07/2019		karen mitchell membership	50.00		
29/08/2019		R HUNTLEY - Amy Staff Membership...	25.00		
	<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>75.00</b>		<b>75.00</b>
<b>club membership 2020</b>					
19/01/2020		780229144 Osko Payment from MR STEPHEN RICKWOOD - Membership	50.00		
28/01/2020		Kathy SCHOFIELD MEMBERSH	50.00		
1/02/2020		KATHRYN SULLIVAN -membership	50.00		
2/02/2020		lynda blanch membership	80.00		
3/02/2020		LEE BROWN membership	50.00		
3/02/2020		SHERRY CONNELL membership	50.00		
3/02/2020		AMIE WANT GRC membership	50.00		
3/02/2020		TANIA MIDDELBOSCH membership	80.00		
5/02/2020		Susan J Wilson - membership	50.00		
5/02/2020		R HUNTLEY - Family Membership Am...	80.00		
19/02/2020		megan Perrin	50.00		
2/03/2020		WICKHAM REBECCA Kirrily Wickham	35.00		
10/03/2020		Nominate MEMBERSHIP	50.01		
16/03/2020		KIM BARNES - Kim Barnes family	80.00		
17/03/2020		ALLY MURPHY MEMBERSHIP	50.00		
26/05/2020		Nominate MEMBERSHIP	50.01		
3/09/2020		R HUNTLEY - Membership - 1/2 yea...	17.50		
	<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>922.52</b>		<b>922.52</b>
<b>CONVID PAYMENT</b>					
28/07/2020		Dep EQUESTRIAN NSW Equestrian NSW	1,000.00		
	<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>1,000.00</b>		<b>1,000.00</b>
<b>DRESSAGE COMPS 2019</b>					
8/07/2019		LEANNE D GROCCOTT NOMS	132.00		
17/07/2019		entries Nominate Pty Ltd Champs 060719	4,206.95		
20/08/2019		JULIE JONES Julie Jones	72.00		
2/09/2019		WENDY BRUSZEWSKI dressage WBruszews	72.00		
2/09/2019		Rose Champs	132.00		
4/09/2019		Nominate Pty Ltd champs310819	1,917.25		
6/09/2019		collette white bounce back JUDGING	104.00		
6/11/2019		Nominate	1,823.85		
	<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>8,460.05</b>		<b>8,460.05</b>
<b>RALLY DAY FEE</b>					
17/03/2020		RALLY DAY	90.00		
	<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>90.00</b>		<b>90.00</b>
<b>Income Total</b>			<b>10,550.47</b>		<b>10,550.47</b>

Date	Ref	Notes	Income	Expense	Balance
<b>PRIZES FOR EVENTS</b>					
3/07/2019		PRIZE MONEY CHAMPS		1,425.00	
9/07/2019		GRAFTON EMBROIDERY RUGS		60.00	
12/07/2019		1/2 PRICE PRIZES FROM LEE COUNTRY WEAR AND RUG REPAIRS & HALTERS		268.00	
15/07/2019		JILL MCKEOWN		100.00	
		<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>1,853.00</b>	<b>(1,853.00)</b>
<b>Refunds</b>					
17/07/2019		Grc leanne grocot refund		132.00	
24/07/2019		GRC RFND CHAMPS back to nominate		750.00	
5/09/2019		camping refund chloe du preez		22.00	
		<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>904.00</b>	<b>(904.00)</b>
<b>RIBBONS</b>					
12/07/2019		CHAMPION CHOICE RIBBONS		19.00	
		<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>19.00</b>	<b>(19.00)</b>
<b>TOILET CLEANING</b>					
15/07/2019		toilet cleaning		100.00	
		<b>Sub Total</b>		<b>100.00</b>	<b>(100.00)</b>
<b>Expense Total</b>				<b>11,454.10</b>	<b>(11,454.10)</b>
<b>Grand Total</b>			<b>10,550.47</b>	<b>11,454.10</b>	<b>(903.63)</b>

1. Confirmed User group fees up to date. Lee has invoice to pay 2020 – 2021
2. Money to be paid to Kathy Schofield for mower fuel as per receipt
3. Current Balance \$12,176

Lee Brown moved seconded by Wendy B that the Treasurers Report be accepted. All in favour.  
Motion carried

- General Business
- November T Shirt Dressage Day -
  1. Judges, Gear Steward & Pencillors organised.
  2. Middy set up 3 arenas – Rosemary to contact a few extra to come along and help. Kathy Sullivan and Sonia George will tow trailers out – Need to borrow arena from Pony Club as arena 2 not available – being used by Western Club. Plenty of helpers for pack up. Presentation will be at 3pm after arenas packed up
  3. Minden St entrance to be closed Sunday – Entry thru Hay Street – notice to go on facebook (Amy)
  4. Lee Brown following up with coffee van. Need to get more bottled water for shed. Purchase some pre packed snack/biscuits for Judges and Pencillors. Wendy checking what all Judgers and helpers would like for lunch so can be organised.

5. Greg to contact Billys Water – A3 will need to be wet down Saturday if no rain previous
  6. Rosemary collecting power box keys
  7. Cleaning of amenities offer Western Club donation towards this
  8. Amy to follow up re QR form for covid. Sign on/declaration forms to be sent out with final details. Once attendees have signed on they will be issued with wrist band
- 
- Date for AGM and Xmas dinner – will be 6 December @ Midday. Venue to be advised once booked – Suggestions Village Green, Hotel 5, Jacaranda hotel - Amy will make booking and advise

Meeting Closed: 7.30 pm

Next Meeting: \_AGM 6 December 2020